BUSBY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 18TH MARCH 2019. Ordinary Meeting.

Present

George McLachlan
Evelyn Baxter
Linda Menzies
Russell Kinnear
Sandra Kennedy
Jill Irvine
Clair McGinlay
Maimi Muir

Stewart Miller (Councillor)

Yolande Love (Free Legal Service Unit) 2 Residents of Busby.

Apologies

Annette Ireland (Councillor)
Alan Lafferty (Councillor)
David Macdonald (Councillor)

1. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 18TH FEBRUARY 2019.

Proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Maimi Muir.

2. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA.

• Councillor Lafferty investigating both Field Road and rodent's issues. Proposed by Jill Irvine and seconded by Clair McGinlay.

3. POLICE REPORT. PC Jeffries

Homes broken into.

No reports

Antisocial behaviour and disorder.

- A car was vandalised, paintwork scratched, on 22nd February in Woodyett Park Violent crime.
 - A report in being investigated of a football referee being assaulted during a youth football match at Williamwood High School.

Drug dealing and misuse

- No drug offences detected.
- PC Jeffries will investigate a report of a taxi driver being robbed in Bankholm Place.
- Blue bins being stolen from Cartside Road. Councillor Miller will check with the Council re contacting police.

Proposed by Maimi Muir and seconded by Sandra Kennedy.

4. TREASURERS REPORT.

Expenditure £15.50
 Balance £199.45

Proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Clair McGinlay

5.PLANNING.

- Land at Hill Crescent. Erection of 4 dwelling houses with associated off-street parking and retaining walls (amended)
- 44 Easterton Avenue. Erection of upper storey extension to form 2 storey dwelling houses with erection of two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, and porch at at side.
- 29 East Kilbride Road. Formation of driveway, incorporating reduction in ground levels and reduction in height of boundary wall, with formation of lowered and raised kerbs at the footpath at front.
- 3 Elm Street. Erection of single storey side/rear extension. Erection of front porch.
- 42 Cartside Road. Erection of single storey side and rear extension.
- 99 East Kilbride Road. Erection of two storey rear extension, upper storey extension at rear and single storey rear extension.
- 78 East Kilbride Road. Amendment to planning permission. Increase proposed extension.

Proposed by Linda Menzies and seconded by Evelyn Baxter.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

- From David Fry re the Crescent closure.
- From Paolo Do Mambro re planning permission in East Kilbride Road.
- From Brian Coles re dates for Neighbourhood Inspection. First date changed to Tuesday 30th April. 11.00 13.00.
- From Linda Menzies re damage caused by high winds at Billboards in Main Street Busby. George McLachlan commented that the temporary covering allowed easy access to the area.

Proposed by Russell Kinnear and seconded by Claire McGinlay.

7. ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENCE.

- From Yolande Love, Free Legal Service Unit, to check that Busby Community Council is in agreement to seeking assistance of the pro bono advocacy service, in order to provide advice and representation in a judicial review of a planning decision 2018/0620/TP made by East Renfrewshire Council on 16th January 2019.
- A copy of a reply sent by Shona Fraser, Operation Manager received to a parent of a child in Busby Primary School regarding complaint no 1926598
- Mamie Muir mentioned that an architect was at the school recently looking at plans. Proposed by Jill Irvine and seconded by Russell Kinnear.

ADDTIONAL CORRESPONDENCE, (continued.)

• Complaint to the Standards Commission Scotland against Annette Ireland re ERC Planning Application (phase 2)-2018/0620/TP from Save Busby Primary School Playing Fields Action Group.

A request that Busby Community Council add their name to the complaint. Proposed by Maimi Muir and seconded by Evelyn Baxter.

8. COUNCILLOR REPORTS.

• Budget. A 3% increase in Council Tax and £3m pounds extra for roads. Proposed by Linda Menzies and seconded by Russell Kinnear.

9. **AOCB**.

- Community Councils meeting on 27th February attended by George McLachlan and Russell Kinnear. Five motions tabled re hall let.
- Spider Park swing park resurfaced by the Council.

Proposed by Linda Menzies and seconded by Jill Irvine.

The meeting closed at 8.50.

Next meeting

Monday 15th April 2019.

Ordinary Meeting.